Ottewa, Ont. November 18%h. 1922,

Dear Mr. King:

' I have your letter of the 15th. instent,
following my enquiry of the 13th. s regerds the clsinm
for reperetion on the part of the City of rortege 1ls
Prairie, srising out of the diversion of the Assinidoine
River by the Dominion Government.

As upptrcnti!’yon have misapprehended the
purport of my letter, mey I briefly state the situstion
agein. In 1908 the Dominion Govermment constructed s out
out diverting the course of a large share of the issini-
boine River Jjust south of Portage ls Prairie city. The
city cewage system et that time emptied into the portion
of the river immedistely affected by the out out. The
effoct of the current in the years since hes greduslly in-
oreased the weterflow through the cut out end diminished
the waterflow through the 0ld course, vithvtho ultilnio
result of drying the o0ld course out. The damesge to the
oity of rortege ls Prairie ss & consequence, arises from

: the fuet thet e new sewage outlet must be found and the
necescary constructions msde. The city looks to the
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